

SCANNED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF MAINE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

SHAUNA L. QUINN

Defendant.

)
) **Cr. No. 13-CR-05-GZS**
)
) **(18 U.S.C. § 1344)**
)
)
)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

Bank Fraud

Between about July 2008 and June 2011, in the District of Maine, the defendant,

SHAUNA L. QUINN,


knowingly executed a scheme to defraud Rockland Savings Bank, in Rockland, Maine, a financial institution whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, namely, defendant, a bank employee, created home equity lines of credit and share loans in the names of her family members and had more than \$400,000 in funds improperly withdrawn from those loans.

Thus, defendant violated Title 18, United States Code, Section 1344.

A TRUE BILL.

Signature Redacted. Original on File

Foreperson


United States Attorney
Dated: January 9, 2013